THE FOLLOWING PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY JARED GARDNER, DIRECTOR OF
PURCHASING, IS RECOMMENDED FOR BOARD APPROVAL

Superintendent of Schools

September 6, 2016

Superintendent Martin W. Bates RE: Purchase of Cars for Driver’s
Granite School District Ed Program

2500 South State Street Requisition: 651012

Salt Lake City, Utah 84115 $62,790.00

Dear Dr. Bates:

The Purchasing Department has received a requisition requesting the purchase of three (3) 2016
Chevrolet Impala sedans to be utilized in the Driver’s Education program. This requisition has
been signed by Ms. Mary Alice Rudelich and Ms. Linda Mariotti.

These vehicles are available on State Contract AR307 with Young Chevrolet Company. State
contract price for each vehicle is $20,930.00.

Permission is requested to issue a purchase order in the amount of $62,790.00 for the vehicles to
Young Chevrolet. Funds for this expenditure are to come from the Driver’s Education Program.

Sincerely, Approved, Approved,
"},%Cce(/y /(k/umu
Jared Gardner David F. Garrett Linda Mariotti

Director of Purchasing Business Administrator/Treasurer  Assistant Superintendent



THE FOLLOWING PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY JARED GARDNER, DIRECTOR OF
PURCHASING, IS RECOMMENDED FOR BOARD APPROVAL

Superintendent of Schools

September 6, 2016

Superintendent Martin W. Bates RE: Rental of Pool and Tennis Courts
Granite School District for Kearns High School for School-Year
2500 South State Street 2016-2017
Salt Lake City, Utah 84115 Requisition No. 650854

$107,244.72

Dear Dr. Bates:

The Purchasing Department has received a requisition requesting the purchase of nine months
rental of the Kearns Oquirrh Park Fitness Center pool and tennis courts for the school year 2016-
2017. This requisition has been signed by Mr. Kieth Bradshaw and Mr. David Garrett.

This purchase is a continuation of services under a memorandum of understanding between the
Oquirrh Recreation and Parks District and our district.

Permission is requested to issue a purchase order to the Kearns Oquirrh Park Fitness Center in
the amount of $107,244.72. Funds for this expenditure are to come from the Rental of Land and
Buildings Budget.

Sincerely, Approved,
/
Jared Gardner David F. Garrett

Director of Purchasing Business Administrator/Treasurer



